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HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the 1=1%2~ 2@—0

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, To Nodal Officer-Cum-APCCF(FCA)
Chamba-176 310. 0/O Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla.
Subject: Diversion of 3.00 Hectare of Forest Land in favor of HPPWD for the

construction of link road from Chandi to Badoh via Bhatoli Km 0/0 to 06/223
within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division
Memo,

Kindly refer to your office memo No. Ft. 48-5070/2020(FCA)

dated 06.10.2020 on the subject cited above.
2. In this connection, the observations raised by e you vide letter
under reference have been attended by the User Agency and DFO Chamba, the point wise reply
to the observations is given as under:-

1. Legal status has been corrected in online Part-II against appropriate column.

2. CA scheme has been revised on the module of current cost norms for the year 2020-21

and have been replaced in the proposal folder and uploaded online on the portal.

3. The required certificate has been obtained from the DFO Wild Life Chamba and is
placed in the proposal folder at page No. 49.

Submitted for favor of information and necessary action under the
provision of the Forest Conservation Act, 1980 please. The Proposal folders after doing the

needful are sent herewith (in Duplicate) for favour of further action at your end please.
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